
Some people who received this message don't often get email from sknight@shelbyal.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

0275 - Public Records Request ; Data Needed

 
From: STEFANIE KNIGHT <sknight@shelbyal.com>
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: FW: 0275 - Public Records Request ; Data Needed
 

 
I have attached the CO for this project; and there are no other permits on file.
Thanks!
 
 
Stefanie Knight
Office Administrator
Shelby County Commission
200 West College Street, Room 123
Columbiana, AL 35051
(205) 670-6500
 

We have received the public records request below for information and need your assistance.  Please send the requested information to SKnight @ShelbyAL.com so we can send an official response within the 15 day timeframe.  Thank you. Request #:

External sender <noreply@formresponse.com>
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.

We have received the public records request below for information and need your assistance.  Please
send the requested information to SKnight@ShelbyAL.com so we can send an official response
within the 15 day timeframe.  Thank you.

Request #: 0275
Public Records Request Received
Request Type Standard Request (more than 8 hrs)

Source Department Dev.Services

   

Due Date: 03-11-2025

SUBMISSION
DATE/TIME 02/24/2025 10:15 AM

INFORMATION
REQUESTED

We are currently working with closing on this
property scheduled and would need the below
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records verified. Please provide the requested
below info at the earliest.

Address: 1122 Pilgrim Lane, Montevallo, AL
35115
Parcel: 27 1 02 0 005 033.000
Owner: LGI HOMES ALABAMA LLC

Please advise if the below address has any
OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and
demolition permits that needs attention and any
fees due currently.

Also advise if there are any Code Violation or
fines due that needs attention currently.

Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments
due.

Are you an Alabama
Citizen? No

Name 

PHONE 

EMAIL 

Address 

Do you have an Alabama 
Driver License? No

Do you have another State
of Alabama issued ID? No

ORGANIZATION Stallar Innovation 

SIGNATURE

Reminder Date: 03-06-2025 

Unique ID 0275

 

 

 

 

 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified to: (i) delete
the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner; and (iii) notify the
sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Malware transmitted by this email.
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